



CREDENTIALS

- ◆ *M.Eng. Energy, Environmental, and Chemical Engineering, Washington University in St. Louis, 2015*
- ◆ *B.S. Chemical Engineering, Washington University in St. Louis, 2014*
- ◆ *Engineer in Training*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **February 2022 – Present:** *ALL4 LLC, Kennesaw, GA – Consulting Engineer*
- ◆ **July 2021 – February 2022:** *Kinder Morgan, Inc., Alpharetta, GA – EHS Specialist – Compliance Audit II*
- ◆ **March 2018 – July 2021:** *Spectrum Environmental Solutions, LLC, Atlanta, GA – Technical Specialist*
- ◆ **November 2017 – March 2018:** *Sage ATC Environmental Consulting, LLC, Marietta, GA – Project Manager*
- ◆ **June 2015 – November 2017:** *Sage ATC Environmental Consulting, LLC, Marietta, GA – Project Technical*

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- | | |
|---|--|
| ✓ <i>Title V Permitting</i> | ✓ <i>Environmental, Health & Safety Auditing</i> |
| ✓ <i>Periodic Compliance Reporting</i> | ✓ <i>Continuous Monitoring Systems (CMS)</i> |
| ✓ <i>Air Emissions Inventories</i> | ✓ <i>Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) General Industry Standards</i> |
| ✓ <i>Flare System Compliance</i> | ✓ <i>Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Reporting</i> |
| ✓ <i>Consent Decree Negotiation Technical Support</i> | ✓ <i>SARA 312 (Tier II) Reporting</i> |

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Mr. Kevin Lingard is a Consulting Engineer with over six years of environmental, health, and safety (EHS) experience. Kevin began his career as an air quality consultant, where he served clients in the refining and petrochemical sectors. He focused on flare regulations (New Source Performance Standard [NSPS] Subpart Ja, Maximum Achievable Control Technology [MACT] Subpart CC, Ethylene MACT) and helped design flare monitoring and control schemes, including selecting instrumentation, developing calibration gas standards, and preparing Flare Management Plans and Continuous Parameter Monitoring System (CPMS) Monitoring Plans. Kevin is familiar with other MACT regulations, such as Boiler MACT, Reciprocal Internal Combustion Engine (RICE) MACT, and the Miscellaneous Organic National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (MON). His consulting experience also includes Title V permitting, periodic compliance reporting, air emissions inventories, Section 114 requests, Information Collection Requests (ICRs), GHG reports, and SARA Tier II reports.

In addition, Kevin has experience in EHS Auditing for a variety of oil and gas operations, including natural gas processing plants, natural gas compressor stations, and bulk product storage terminals. He evaluated compliance with State and Federal regulations at these facilities with respect to air (NSPS Subparts OOOO/OOOOa, Gasoline Distribution Generally Available Control Technology [GD GACT]), waste, stormwater, spill prevention, control, and countermeasure (SPCC), industrial hygiene, and OSHA worker safety standards.